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Fiala, Eugenia J.

From: Carol A. Villemaire [carol@jmco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2007 2:53 PM #070949
To: Fiala, Eugenia J. 02/28/08
Cc: Rehman, Shaad

Subject: GEZDA board resignation

Hello,

I am currently on the board of the Gainesville Enterprise Development Agency (GEZDA). I am no longer able to
serve, effective immediately. -

Carol Villemaire

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
US tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

3ok oK Sk ok sk 5k ok 5k sk sk sk ok ok Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk Sk sk 3k 3k ok Sk ok 5k Sk ok 5K 3K ok oK oK oK Sk 3K >k 3K 5K 3k ok 3K oK 3k Sk Sk sk K ok K ok sk ok sk sk ok ok Kok ok koK ok K ok K ok ok kK okok kK ok

This message and any attachments are intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. They are
confidential and may be privileged information. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination
of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you feel you have received this
communication in error please notify us immediately by returning this email to the sender and deleting it out of
your email.

Thank You.

James Moore & Co P.L.
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